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COPY of Rrrort of Commission appointed by the GOVERNOR-GENERAL
of CaNapa, since the Union of the Two Provinces, to inquire into the
State of the Canapian Post OFricE.

‘ Government House, Montreal,
Gentlemen, | 26 October 1840..

I Ay commanded by the Governor-general to inform you that his Excellency
has been pleased to appo.t you to be Commissioners to inquire into the present
administration of the Post-office within the Provinces of British North America.

It is not his Excellency’s intention, in notifying to you this appointment, to
embarrass your discretion as to the extent of your inquiry, or the means of con-
ducting it, by instructions pointing out minutely the course you are to pursue.
You w111 understand that the object of Her Majesty’s Government is to ascer-
tain whether any and what alterations can be made to promote the efficiency of
the Post-office establishment, and to advance the convenience of the public.
The reduction of postage lately effected upon all letters from and to the United
Kingdom seems already to have provided for that branch of the subject; but the
end to be obtained in the Post-office arrangement for these provinces, as regards
‘the transmission of letters within them, should be to afford such a reduction of
charges, together with such augmentation of convenience, as may be found
possible, consistently with security, that the revenue raised shall suffice to defray

all expenses incurred. Much also may remain to be done even with respect to-

the communication with the United Kingdom, apart from the mere charges for
letters, and you will therefore embrace in your 1nqu1ry every matter connected
with the Post-office communication in these provinces which appears of import-
ance ; the number and situation of existing offices, and the necessity for new

cstabllslnnents the improvement of mtern.nl communications, whether by land
or water ; the rates of inland postage; the expensc of the differcnt lines as com-

pared with the revenue, and the manner in which that expense is defmyed the
cmoluments of the different officers of the department, whether arising from
fixed salary, from agency or from pelqulsxtes,. and the means of facxhtatmw
communication between the respective provinces and the United States. 'To all
these, and to any other points which may appear to you of importance, your
attention will of course be directed.

To assist you in the conduct of your inquiry, the Governor-general has been

pleased to appoint Mr. C. Dunkin to be your secretary, and you will consider
yourselves authorized to require from all officers of the Government, and more
especially from all postmasters or other individuals engaged in the several post-
oftices, such information or documents as may appear to you necessaly " You
will also be at liberty, should you think it expedient, to summon hefore you any
of the servants of the Post-office, whose evidence you may desire to receive

tivi woce; but in using this authorlty you will of course endeavour to mterfere ‘

as little as possxble with the conduct of the public business. ,
" In respect to the other provinces of British North America, you wﬂl probably
be able to obtain, by correspondence with- the postmasters and other officers of

the Government, all the particulars neces<ary for your inquiry. The Liey: -

tenant-governors have already received from the Secretary of State instructions
to transmit to the Governor-general such information on' thls subject as they
~ may be able to afford, and the despatches which have in consequence been
;lecew«,d from them w111 be lald before you at-once, Should‘xt appear to you at
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